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Subject: Re: Fw: Lord 

From: adelin chiment/31420/staff/nswpolice@nswpolice 

To: glyndwr baker/29275/staff/nswpolice@nswpolice 

Glyn and Leanne, 
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I have spoken to Liam. I told him that we have no indication in regards to any possible plea tomorrow. I 
told Liam that the accused has recently changed his legal representative to Legal Aid so there is a real 
possibility that they may seek an adjournment. 

we'll all have to wait and see what happens tomorrow 
Adele 

Adele Chiment 
Detective Sergeant 
Joint Investigation Response Squad 
Koga rah 
Tel:  
Fax:  
Email:  

Glyndwr Baker---28/02/2012 16:35:01---Hi Adel and Leanne, Can you please respond to Liam. 

From: Glyndwr Baker/29275/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Leanne Kelly/35729/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Adelin Chiment/31420/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 28/02/2012 16:35 · 
Subject: FW: Lord 

Hi Adel and Leanne, 

Can you please respond to Liam. 

Thank you, 
Glyn 

----- Forwarded by Glyndwr Baker/29275/Staff/NSWPolice on 28/02/2012 16:34 ----­

From: Anthony Holton/27140/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: "Glyndwr Baker" < > 
Date: 28/02/2012 15:59 
Subject: Fw: Lord 

One more mate!!! 

From: Liam Whitley  
Sent: 28/02/2012 15:32 ZE11 
To·:Anthony Holton 
Subject: Lord 

Hi Anthony, 

Hope all is well with you. 

Do you have any indication from Lord's legal representation on what plea is expected on Thursday? 

A not guilty-plea wlll definitely increase interest on the day as it will provide Media with an angle of 
interest in the Y and its policies and procedures. 
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We look forward to your feedback. 

Regards, 

Liam Whitley 
General Manager 
Children's Services 

YMCA of Sydney 
184 The River Road (PO Box 685) 
REVESBY NSW 2212 
Mob:  
Ph:  Fax:  
Email:  
Web: www.ymcasydney.org 

We build strong people, strong families, strong communities. 
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The YMCA is committed to environmental sustainability. Please consider the environment before printing 
this email. 
NOTICE: This communication is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication 
please delete and destroy all copies immediately. If you are the intended recipient of this communication, 
you should not copy, disclose or distribute this communication without the authority of the author. Any 
views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, exceptwhere the sender 
specifically states them to be the views of the YMCA. Except as required by law, the YMCA does not 
represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the Integrity of this communication has been maintained nor 
that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. Ifyou have received this mail 
in error or have any other concerns regarding this transmission, please contact the author. 
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---~--------------------------------------' ! 
All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Poliee Force I 
Electronic Messaging Policy. All NSW Police Force employees are required to f 
familiarise themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies on the !' 

I NSW Police Force Intranet. 1 
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